Exh. WWS-8
UW-240079/UW-230598

Witness: John Poppe
BEFORE THE WASHINGTON

UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND DOCKETS UW-230598 and UW-240079
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION, (Consolidated)
Complainant,

V.
WASHINGTON WATER SUPPLY, INC,,

Respondent.

In the Matter of the Request of
WASHINGTON WATER SUPPLY, INC.,
To Approve Tariff Revisions Regarding a

Temporary Surcharge for Recovery of
Purchased Water Expenses

EXHIBIT TO REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF JOHN POPPE
ON BEHALF OF
WASHINGTON WATER SUPPLY, INC.

Emails between John Poppe and Well Driller forwarded to UTC Staff

January 22, 2025



From: John Poppe

To: Carter, Brietta J (DOH); Pell, Derek (DOH); Young, Mike (UTC); Castaneda-Kerson, Melissa (UTC); Cupp, John
(UTC); Leggett, Jeanine (UTC); Van Meter, Tiffany (UTC); Ward, Jim (UTC); Roth, Jing (UTC)

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Well Rehab

Date: Friday, September 15, 2023 9:09:17 AM

External Email

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>

Date: Fri, Sep 15, 2023 at 7:55 AM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Well Rehab

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>, Lizbeth Field <Lizbeth@valleypumpnw.com>,
Rodney Gilseth <rodne valleypumpnw.com>

John,

We have mobilized to the project that we have to complete before we are on your project. We
will let you know as we get closer. That job is estimated at 110'. If everything runs smoothly
we may be completing there Monday or Tuesday. If it needs deeper or a screen that may be
delayed. Once we are done with that project on the other side of the Narrows then we will
mobilize back to our yard to transfer the rig to 8". When we get on your site we will extract
the pump equipment out of the well. What size is the drop pipe in the well? We will re
develop your well with your current screens. If the screens need to be replaced then we need
to pull an NOI from DOE and then extract the screens and test the formation in which it is
needing screened. Once we know what slot size and the length of screen that is required then
we will need to get the screens. Once we get the screens then we will fabricate them together
and install them and develop the well air lifting with the screens we installed. There are a
bunch of different ways the project can go with different timelines and expenses. We are still
planning on developing the screens that are in there before we just extract the existing screens.

We Appreciate You and Thank You For Choosing Valley Pump Inc.
Kind Regards,

Joe Alcorn
CEO
253-939-8008

***We welcome you to submit reviews to Angie's List & Yelp***

www.valleypumpnw.com
https://www.facebook.com/valleypumpinc

Lic# VALLEYPI944RQ
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On Fri, Sep 15, 2023 at 7:00 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
How is it looking for end of next week?


mailto:poppe.john@gmail.com

From: John Poppe

To: Richard Fout; Pell, Derek (DOH); Carter, Brietta J (DOH); Cupp, John (UTC); Castaneda-Kerson, Melissa (UTC);
Young, Mike (UTC); Shelly Cline; Leggett, Jeanine (UTC); Van Meter, Tiffany (UTC); Roth, Jing (UTC)

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Well Rehab

Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 2:19:09 PM

External Email

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <j all mpnw.com>
Date: Tue, Sep 5, 2023, 1:18 PM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Well Rehab

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

John,

It was not tomorrow that I was mentioning it was next wednesday and we are little delayed on
that as we are drilling deeper than the estimated amount.

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

On Tue, Sep 5, 2023 at 11:53 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning Joe,
Still looking good for move in and setup Wednesday/ tomorrow?
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From: John Poppe

To: Carter, Brietta J (DOH); Pell, Derek (DOH); Young, Mike (UTC); Castaneda-Kerson, Melissa (UTC); Cupp, John
(UTC); Leggett, Jeanine (UTC); Richard Fout; Shelly Cline

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen WellbRehab

Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:12:57 AM

External Email

And the saga continues.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <j all mpnw.com>
Date: Tue, Sep 12, 2023, 9:10 AM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen WellbRehab

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

The end of next week is a possibility.
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

On Tue, Sep 12, 2023 at 8:58 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
I CANCELED the water deliveries for this week for the water system.
How does next week look for the Ech Glen well rehab?
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From: John Poppe

To: Carter, Brietta J (DOH); Pell, Derek (DOH); Cupp, John (UTC); Castaneda-Kerson, Melissa (UTC); Young, Mike
TC)

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

Date: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 12:41:05 PM

External Email

Fyi. Maybe soon

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <j all mpnw.com>
Date: Wed, Jun 28, 2023, 12:21 PM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

Hoping to be up and running soon.
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

On Tue, Jun 27, 2023 at 7:11 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning Joe,
Any update about the Lead well driller returning to work?
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From: John Poppe

To: Carter, Brietta J (DOH); Pell, Derek (DOH); Castaneda-Kerson, Melissa (UTC); Cupp, John (UTC); Young, Mike
TC)

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen

Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 12:25:56 PM

External Email

Latest Valley Pump update

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <j all mpnw.com>
Date: Fri, Jul 7, 2023 at 11:52 AM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

Driller is in emergency surgery

On Fri, Jul 7, 2023 at 9:29 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
How does things look for the EchO Glen rehab?

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
(UTCQ); Richard Fout; Richard Fout

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

Date: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 3:40:12 PM

External Email

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 5, 2023, 3:35 PM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

John,

He is somewhat walking around now but we are still down. Hoping to be performing next
week maybe.

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
On Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 11:43 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Estimated date for well rehabilitation?

On Mon, Jul 3, 2023, 11:34 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good afternoon Joe,

How is the well drilling crew doing for the Echo Glen Water System in Maple Valley?

On Wed, Jun 28, 2023, 12:21 PM Joe Alcorn <joe(@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
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

To: Pell, Derek (DOH); Carter, Brietta J (DOH); Cupp, John (UTC); Castaneda-Kerson, Melissa (UTC); Young, Mike
TC)

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 11:29:48 AM

External Email

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <j all mpnw.com>
Date: Tue, Jul 11, 2023, 11:21 AM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

Yes it was successful. He wants to start working on Monday. We will see how he is doing and
when the Dr approves him to get back to work.

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

On Tue, Jul 11, 2023 at 11:17 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Hopefully, the emergency surgery for the lead well driller went well?
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From: John Poppe

To: Castaneda-Kerson, Melissa (UTC); Cupp, John (UTC); Young, Mike (UTC); Pell, Derek (DOH);
(DOH)

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Water System

Date: Thursday, July 13, 2023 11:32:17 AM

Carter, Brietta J

External Email

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Date: Thu, Jul 13,2023 at 11:26 AM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Water System

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

We are still down

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
On Thu, Jul 13, 2023 at 9:10 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning Joe,

I'm spending $1000/wk to import water via Water Buffalo.
Any thoughts about the well rehab

John Poppe
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From: John Poppe

To: Carter, Brietta J (DOH); Pell, Derek (DOH); Castaneda-Kerson, Melissa (UTC); Young, Mike (UTC); Cupp, John
TC)

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Well RehabCRM:0246133

Date: Monday, August 7, 2023 5:12:59 PM

External Email

As the saga continues.
FYI

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 7, 2023, 4:51 PM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Well Rehab

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

John,

He will be back on the rig on the 14th. We will be drilling moving forward to get to your
project as soon as possible.

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

On Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 7:54 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning Joe,
Did the well driller get approval to return to work?
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From: John Poppe

To: Leggett, Jeanine (UTC); Cupp, John (UTC); Carter, Brietta J (DOH); Castaneda-Kerson, Melissa (UTC); Ward, Jim
(UTC); Young, Mike (UTC); Van Meter, Tiffany (UTC); Pell, Derek (DOH); Ken Bagwell

Subject: Fwd: Test

Date: Monday, August 7, 2023 2:21:07 PM

Attachments: All Emails.pdf

External Email

I have the scanned recent communications with Valley Pump and Well specific to the Echo
Glen Well Rehab. There are more than 50 pages of emails to Valley Pump. Rather than print
and scan each page I thought it easier to email to information requested in item #14 of the
August 1, 2023 data request #14.

Hopefully this works

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ryan Poppe <ryan@chinookcontractors.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 8:43 AM

Subject: RE: Test

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

From: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 8:21 AM

To: Ryan Poppe <ryan@chinookcontractors.com>
Subject: Test

test
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning Joe,
Well driller released to work?

John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Friday, August 4, 2023 11:37 AM

Joe Alcorn

Echo Glen Well Rehab





From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:28 PM
To: Joe Alcorn
Subject: Today's email

| have not received the email you sent today. Please send again





Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 8:07 AM

To: Joe Alcorn

Subject: Echo Glen Rehab

Good morning Joe
How is the recovery of the well drilling crew?





Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 11:13 AM

To: Joe Alcorn

Subject: Echo Glen Water System

How isbthe well driller rehab going





Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 5:36 PM

To: Joe Alcorn

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Well Rehab

August 27?

On Mon, Jul 24, 2023, 4:22 PM Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
Hopefully he will be cleared to work on the 2nd. We do not know if he will be or not.

We Appreciate You and Thank You For Choosing Valley Pump Inc.
Kind Regards,

Joe Alcorn
CEO

I E—
253-939-8008
***We welcome you to submit reviews to Angie's List & Yelp***

www.valleypumpnw.com
https://www.facebook.com/valleypumpinc

Lic# VALLEYPI944RQ

On Mon, Jul 24, 2023 at 12:41 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Well driller back to work soon?






Poppe

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Any update on the well driller?

John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Friday, July 21, 2023 7:52 AM

Joe Alcorn

Echo Glen Well Rehab





Poppe

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 3:15 PM

To: John Poppe

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Water System Rehab

No, nothing yet.

On Tue, Jul 18, 2023 at 2:53 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Any word about the well drillers?

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

Sent: Thursday, July 13,2023 11:32 AM

To: Castaneda-Kerson, Melissa (UTC); Cupp, John (UTC); Young, Mike (UTC); Pell, Derek
(DOH); Carter, Brietta J (DOH)

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Water System

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Date: Thu, Jul 13, 2023 at 11:26 AM

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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 5:17 PM

To: John Poppe

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Water System

No, not yet.

We Appreciate You and Thank You For Choosing Valley Pump Inc.
Kind Regards,

Joe Alcorn
CEO

253-939-8008

***xWe welcome you to submit reviews to Angie's List & Yelp***

www.valleypumpnw.com
https://www.facebook.com/valleypumpinc

Lic# VALLEYPI944RQ

On Fri, Jul 14, 2023 at 2:35 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Did the well driller get a release from the physician?






Poppe

From: Shelly Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 11:42 AM

To: John Poppe

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

Oh I sure hope so!!

On Tue, Jul 11, 2023 at 11:41 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
For your information. Do not distribute.
Hopefully, the rehab can be completed in July 2023.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Date: Tue, Jul 11,2023, 11:21 AM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

Yes it was successful. He wants to start working on Monday. We will see how he is doing and when the Dr approves
him to get back to work.

We Appreciate You and Thank You For Choosing Valley Pump Inc.
Kind Regards,

Joe Alcorn
CEO

I —
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

From: David Sutfin <davesutfin@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 1:48 PM

To: Amanda Hayes

Cc: Shelly Cline; Amber Oosterhof; Bob Hansen; Carol & Jeff Seppi; Cindy & John Patterson;

Corey Cline; Dawn Till; Emily Beaudin-Sutfin; Girl Scouts Tammy Wood; Guru Laxmi;
Heidi jo Mafi; JONATHAN ZABEL; Janan & Rick Snider; Jeff & Kris Granlund; Jenene
Wilmoth; Jennifer Caldwell; Joe Gstettenbauer; John & Marianne Earl; John Earl; John
Poppe; Jon Clements; Jordan Jensen; Ken Wood; Lauren Cusimano; Linda Moore;
Maggie Jensen; Marline Bago; Matthew Ciarvella; MaureenJWalsh@yahoo.com; Melinda
Barrack; Morgan Manley; Nicola Weber; Phsphsp62@yahoo.com; Remko Oosterhof;
Richard & Morgan Manly; Satomi Miyakawa; Steven Galipeau; Terry & Marisa Tychon;
Toby Cusimano; Valerie deMaine; andy; andytill@ymail.com; dan anderson;
dylanrutledge23@gmail.com; ewingert34@gmail.com; jason.wilmoth@gmail.com;
karenstout1@comcast.net; katiethorntonwiatt@gmail.com; krisgranlund@yahoo.com;
kristinerottman@comecast.net; lois nangle; richard tout; sullys87toyo@gmail.com;
tychon@me.com; brietta.carter@doh.wa.gov; derek.pell@doh.wa.gov;
april.gilson@utc.wa.gov

Subject: Re: Echo Glen

Amanda,
Looks like they actually have two licensed well drillers on staff. Wish I knew what the hang up is with the
other guy.........

Licensed Driller Search Result

2 Drillers found.

. o Active 1473 WTR
GILSETH JR, RODNEY Pierce VALLEY PUMP INC ol i
BEVINS, JUSTIN King VALLEY PUMP INC Active 3238 WTR

Copyright © Washington State Department of Ecology

Privacy Notice | Site Map | Accessibility | Contact the Web Team

On Fri, Jul 7, 2023 at 1:15 PM Amanda Hayes <amandahayes411@gmail.com> wrote:
So it looks like the next logical step is finding a new driller, as it seems Valley Pump only has one and he will be out for
awhile if he's going into emergency surgery. Who else can we contact to get this work done? I'm sure Valley Pump
would give you your deposit back seeing as they cannot perform the work for us.

On Fri, Jul 7, 2023, 12:58 PM Shelly Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, Jul 7, 2023 at 12:27 PM

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen

To: Shelly Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com>






Good afternoon Shelly,
Please forward this email from Valley Pump to the Echo Glen water system users.

Thanks
John

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

From: Pell, Derek (DOH) <Derek.Pell@DOH.WA.GOV >
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:31 AM

To: John Poppe

Cc: Carter, Brietta J (DOH); Young, Mike (UTC)
Subject: Re: Echo Glen (Group ID 27510) - OUTAGE

Thanks John. Please coordinate with us prior to lifting.

Cheers
Derek

Get Outlook for iOS

From: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 10:30:50 AM

To: Pell, Derek (DOH) <Derek.Pell@DOH.WA.GOV>

Cc: Carter, Brietta J (DOH) <brietta.carter@doh.wa.gov>; Young, Mike (UTC) <mike.young@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: Echo Glen (Group ID 27510) - OUTAGE

I External Email

The outage did occur when they were were transferring water from the truck to the reservoir.
The Boil Water advisory has been sent to the customers by email.

On Fri, Jul 7, 2023, 9:37 AM Pell, Derek (DOH) <Derek.Pell@doh.wa.gov> wrote:

Hi John.

| know that you are in the midst of coordinating with Mike on recovery of cost for trucking water. | also saw the note
that the Valley Pump driller is getting better and may be available soon. Both good news.

| see Dave Sutfin’s message below regarding a water outage yesterday. Can you confirm the outage and that a Boil
Water Advisory is in place? How was the advisory delivered?

Please call if you’d like to chat.

Thanks.





Derek

206-491-2260

From: David Sutfin <davesutfin@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 10:44 AM

To: Carter, Brietta J (DOH) <brietta.carter@doh.wa.gov>; Pell, Derek (DOH) <Derek.Pell@ DOH.WA.GOV>; Gilson, April
(UTC) <april.gilson@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen (Group ID 27510) - OUTAGE

I External Email

DOH/UTC:

Please be advised that the water is out again at Echo Glen, Managed with WA Water Supply.

Dave Sutfin
20810 231st Ave SE, Maple Valley, WA 98038

davesutfin@gmail.com

920.740.8399

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Emily Beaudin <embeaudin@gmail.com>

Date: Thu, Jul 6, 2023 at 10:39 AM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

To: Jon Clements <jonclements1l@gmail.com>

Cc: Corey Cline <corey.cline@gmail.com>, John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>, Shelly Cline
<shelly.cline@gmail.com>, Amanda Hayes <amandahayes411@gmail.com>, Amber Oosterhof

<ambers007 @yahoo.com>, Bob Hansen <Ta76455@gmail.com>, Carol & Jeff Seppi <seppifamily@outlook.com>, Cindy
& John Patterson <c.patter@hotmail.com>, David Sutfin <davesutfin@gmail.com>, Dawn Till <dawntill@ymail.com>,
Girl Scouts Tammy Wood <wood.tammy@hotmail.com>, Guru Laxmi <guruandlaxmi@gmail.com>, Heidi jo Mafi
<heidijomafi@gmail.com>, JONATHAN ZABEL <thejoz2 @comcast.net>, Janan & Rick Snider <rick.janan@gmail.com>,
Jeff & Kris Granlund <commish811@yahoo.com>, Jenene Wilmoth <jenene23@gmail.com>, Jennifer Caldwell
<caldwell.jennifer@gmail.com>, Joe Gstettenbauer <Joegstettenbauer@yahoo.com>, John & Marianne Earl
<marianne_earl@msn.com>, John Earl <jetheduke@outlook.com>, Jordan Jensen <jljensen@gmail.com>, Ken Wood
<wood kenny@hotmail.com>, Lauren Cusimano <Lauren.cusimano@yahoo.com>, Linda Moore
<Gramybear4@gmail.com>, Maggie Jensen <jensenmaggie @gmail.com>, Marline Bago <msbago@hotmail.com>,
Matthew Ciarvella <matthew.ciarvella@outlook.com>, Maureen Walsh <maureenjwalsh@yahoo.com>, Melinda
Barrack <melbar62@gmail.com>, Morgan Manley <morganamanley@yahoo.com>, Nicola Weber
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<nickyjwths88@yahoo.com>, <Phsphsp62 @yahoo.com>, Remko Oosterhof <gr8skidoo@yahoo.com>, Richard &
Morgan Manly <kilroy 98038 @yahoo.com>, Satomi Miyakawa <satomi@japanesehandmade.com>, Steven Galipeau
<sgalipeau@outlook.com>, Terry & Marisa Tychon <Marisa.tychon@gmail.com>, Toby Cusimano
<Thecusimanos@hotmail.com>, Valerie deMaine <demainevalerie@yahoo.com>, andy <andystelzer@comcast.net>,
<andytill@ymail.com>, dan anderson <Danial1229 @comcast.net>, <dylanrutledge23@gmail.com>,
<ewingert34@gmail.com>, <jason.wilmoth@gmail.com>, <karenstoutl@comcast.net>, Katie Thornton-Wiatt
<katiethorntonwiatt@gmail.com>, <krisgranlund@yahoo.com>, <kristinerottman@comcast.net>, lois nangle
<luckylois@comcast.net>, richard tout <ruther@email.com>, <sullys87toyo@gmail.com>, <tychon@me.com>

Water is off now.

On Thu, Jul 6, 2023, 10:23 AM Jon Clements <jonclementsll@gmail.com> wrote:

Hey all,

Looks like water pressure is really low, has the water been turned off for some reason?

Thanks,

-Jon

On Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 5:47 PM Corey Cline <corey.cline@gmail.com> wrote:

Thanks John - sorry to hear it’s been a pain getting someone out here. I'm just glad | don’t have to lower my
expectations of the results ;)

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2023, at 5:34 PM, John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:

Corey,

Been working on the new well/well rehabilitation for years and getting an honest commitment from
a contractor is tough.

| did want to get hopes up too high, but it will happen.





On Wed, Jul 5, 2023, 5:27 PM Corey Cline <corey.cline@gmail.com> wrote:

Thank you. That’s what | was hoping you meant.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2023, at 4:50 PM, John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:

"cautious with expectations" means contractors are not firm in date statement for
projects. The well rehabilitation was supposed to be completed Memorial Day
weekend 2023.

On Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 4:09 PM Corey Cline <corey.cline@gmail.com> wrote:

What does “be cautious with expectations “ mean?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2023, at 4:01 PM, Shelly Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com>
wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 3:49 PM

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

To: Shelly Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com>

Please forward to the Echo Glen Water System users.

Dear Echo Glen Water System users:

1. It's important to be aware that we are getting closer to the well
rehab. Be cautious with expectations.
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2. It's costing $4500/month to truck Water to the reservoir. That's
about $100/month per System user.

3. Washington Water Supply will be seeking a surcharge with the
UTC to n pay for the imported water.

Conserve-No Water outside the home.

Boil drinking water for 30 minutes and cool to desired
temperature. This precautionary. Water testing shows no water
quality issues.

Respectfully

Washington Water Supply

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 5, 2023, 3:35 PM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

John,

He is somewhat walking around now but we are still
down. Hoping to be performing next week maybe.

We Appreciate You and Thank You For Choosing Valley Pump
Inc.

Kind Regards,

Joe Alcorn
CEO

253-939-8008





***We welcome you to submit reviews to Angie's List &

www.valleypumpnw.com
https://www.facebook.com/valleypumpinc

Lic# VALLEYPI944RQ

On Wed, Jul 5,2023 at 11:43 AM John Poppe
<poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:

Estimated date for well rehabilitation?

On Mon, Jul 3, 2023, 11:34 AM John Poppe
<poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Joe,

How is the well drilling crew doing for the Echo Glen Water
System in Maple Valley?

On Wed, Jun 28, 2023, 12:21 PM Joe Alcorn
<joe@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:

Hoping to be up and running soon.

We Appreciate You and Thank You For Choosing Valley
Pump Inc.

Kind Regards,

Joe Alcorn
CEO

253-939-8008





***We welcome you to submit reviews to Angie's List &

www.valleypumpnw.com
https://www.facebook.com/valleypumpinc

Lic# VALLEYPI944RQ

On Tue, Jun 27, 2023 at 7:11 AM John Poppe
<poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:

Good morning Joe,

Any update about the Lead well driller returning to work?





Poppe

From: Morgana Manley <morganamanley@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 11:33 AM

To: ambers007 @yahoo.com; Matthew Ciarvella

Cc: Emily Beaudin; John Poppe; Jon Clements; Corey Cline; Shelly Cline; Amanda Hayes; Bob

Hansen; Carol & Jeff Seppi; Cindy & John Patterson; David Sutfin; Dawn Till; Girl Scouts
Tammy Wood; Guru Laxmi; Heidi jo Mafi; JONATHAN ZABEL; Janan & Rick Snider; Jeff &
Kris Granlund; Jenene Wilmoth; Jennifer Caldwell; Joe Gstettenbauer; John & Marianne
Earl; John Earl; Jordan Jensen; Ken Wood; Lauren Cusimano; Linda Moore; Maggie
Jensen; Marline Bago; Maureen Walsh; Melinda Barrack; Nicola Weber; Phsphsp62
@yahoo.com; Remko Oosterhof; Richard & Morgan Manly; Satomi Miyakawa; Steven
Galipeau; Terry & Marisa Tychon; Toby Cusimano; Valerie deMaine; andy;
andytill@ymail.com; dan anderson; dylanrutledge23@gmail.com; ewingert34
@gmail.com; jason.wilmoth@gmail.com; karenstout1@comcast.net; Katie Thornton-
Wiatt; krisgranlund@yahoo.com; kristinerottman@comcast.net; lois nangle; richard tout;
sullys87toyo@gmail.com; tychon@me.com

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

Makes me think there is still a significant leak somewhere.
Mr. Poppe, how many of the homes on our system have a meter? When will all the homes have a meter?

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, Jul 6,2023 at 11:29 AM, Amber Oosterhof
<ambers007@yahoo.com> wrote:

Confirming we are out at the end of 231st as well.

| am looking into a water service since clearly this matter is not being handled and no ETA either. | have kids and animals
and would like to use outdoor sometime this summer.

We didn’t have these issues 10 years.

Amber Oosterhof

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 6, 2023, at 11:26 AM, Matthew Ciarvella <matthew.ciarvella@outlook.com> wrote:

Confirming we are out of water here on 231st as well.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Emily Beaudin <embeaudin@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 11:24:04 AM

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

Cc: Jon Clements <jonclementsl1l@gmail.com>; Corey Cline <corey.cline@gmail.com>; Shelly Cline

<shelly.cline@gmail.com>; Amanda Hayes <amandahayes411@gmail.com>; Amber Oosterhof
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<ambers007 @yahoo.com>; Bob Hansen <Ta76455@gmail.com>; Carol & Jeff Seppi <seppifamily@outlook.com>; Cindy
& John Patterson <c.patter@hotmail.com>; David Sutfin <davesutfin@gmail.com>; Dawn Till <dawntill@ymail.com>;
Girl Scouts Tammy Wood <wood.tammy@hotmail.com>; Guru Laxmi <guruandlaxmi@gmail.com>; Heidi jo Mafi
<heidijomafi@gmail.com>; JONATHAN ZABEL <thejoz2@comcast.net>; Janan & Rick Snider <rick.janan@gmail.com>;
Jeff & Kris Granlund <commish811@yahoo.com>; Jenene Wilmoth <jenene23@gmail.com>; Jennifer Caldwell
<caldwell.jennifer@gmail.com>; Joe Gstettenbauer <Joegstettenbauer@yahoo.com>; John & Marianne Earl
<marianne_earl@msn.com>; John Earl <jetheduke@outlook.com>; Jordan Jensen <jljensen@gmail.com>; Ken Wood
<wood_kenny@hotmail.com>; Lauren Cusimano <Lauren.cusimano@yahoo.com>; Linda Moore
<Gramybeard@gmail.com>; Maggie Jensen <jensenmaggie @gmail.com>; Marline Bago <msbago@hotmail.com>;
Matthew Ciarvella <matthew.ciarvella@outlook.com>; Maureen Walsh <maureenjwalsh@yahoo.com>; Melinda Barrack
<melbar62@gmail.com>; Morgan Manley <morganamanley@yahoo.com>; Nicola Weber <nickyjwths88 @yahoo.com>;
Phsphsp62@yahoo.com <Phsphsp62@yahoo.com>; Remko Oosterhof <gr8skidoo@yahoo.com>; Richard & Morgan
Manly <kilroy 98038 @yahoo.com>; Satomi Miyakawa <satomi@japanesehandmade.com>; Steven Galipeau
<sgalipeau@outlook.com>; Terry & Marisa Tychon <Marisa.tychon@gmail.com>; Toby Cusimano
<Thecusimanos@hotmail.com>; Valerie deMaine <demainevalerie@yahoo.com>; andy <andystelzer@comcast.net>;
andytill@ymail.com <andytill@ymail.com>; dan anderson <Danial1229@comcast.net>; dylanrutledge23@gmail.com
<dylanrutledge23@gmail.com>; ewingert34@gmail.com <ewingert34@gmail.com>; jason.wilmoth@gmail.com
<jason.wilmoth@gmail.com>; karenstoutl@comcast.net <karenstoutl@comcast.net>; Katie Thornton-Wiatt
<katiethorntonwiatt@gmail.com>; krisgranlund@yahoo.com <krisgranlund@yahoo.com>;
kristinerottman@comcast.net <kristinerottman@comcast.net>; lois nangle <luckylois@comcast.net>; richard tout
<ruther@email.com>; sullys87toyo@gmail.com <sullys87toyo@gmail.com>; tychon@me.com <tychon@me.com>
Subject: Re: Echo Glen Rehabilitation

Well it's off at my house.

On Thu, Jul 6, 2023, 11:19 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Water has not been turned off.

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
Thanks John - sorry to hear it’s been a pain getting someone out here. I’'m just glad | don’t have to lower my
expectations of the results ;)

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 5, 2023, at 5:34 PM, John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:

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

OnJul 5, 2023, at 4:50 PM, John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:

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

OnJul 5, 2023, at 4:01 PM, Shelly Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com>
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

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 4:28 PM

To: Jon Clements

Cc: David Sutfin; Guru Laxmi; Kenny Wood; Bob Hansen; Maureen Walsh; Morgana Manley;

Shelly Cline; Amanda Hayes; Amber Oosterhof; Carol & Jeff Seppi; Cindy & John
Patterson; Corey Cline; Dawn Till; Emily Beaudin-Sutfin; Girl Scouts Tammy Wood; Heidi
jo Mafi; JONATHAN ZABEL; Janan & Rick Snider; Jeff & Kris Granlund; Jenene Wilmoth;
Jennifer Caldwell; Joe Gstettenbauer; John & Marianne Earl; John Earl; Jordan Jensen;
Lauren Cusimano; Linda Moore; Maggie Jensen; Marline Bago; Matthew Ciarvella;
Melinda Barrack; Nicola Weber; Phsphsp62@yahoo.com; Remko Oosterhof; Richard &
Morgan Manly; Satomi Miyakawa; Steven Galipeau; Terry & Marisa Tychon; Toby
Cusimano; Valerie deMaine; andy; andytill@ymail.com; dan anderson; Dylanrutledge23
@gmail.com; ewingert34@gmail.com; jason.wilmoth@gmail.com; karenstout1
@comcast.net; Katie Thornton-Wiatt; krisgranlund@yahoo.com;
kristinerottman@comecast.net; lois nangle; richard tout; sullys87toyo@gmail.com;
tychon@me.com

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Water System

Tried to get water delivered today. First load will be 10 am tomorrow morning. Three loads will be delivered tomorrow.

On Fri, Jun 30, 2023, 4:16 PM Jon Clements <jonclementsll@gmail.com> wrote:
Thanks for the heads up on this John. Do we have any updates on when the well rehab will start?

On Fri, Jun 30, 2023 at 4:13 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
The Boil Water order is precautionary. No contaminants have been found.

On Fri, Jun 30, 2023, 4:06 PM David Sutfin <davesutfin@gmail.com> wrote:
Is this boil advisory a precaution due to pending outage or has e.coli or other contaminants been identified
in the supply?
Dave

On Fri, Jun 30, 2023 at 4:02 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Boil water advisory.

It is mandatory to boil water at least 30 minutes, let cool, before drinking.

On Fri, Jun 30, 2023, 3:57 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Water in reservoir is low and expect booster pump to shut down at 430. Trying to get another load of water today

On Thu, Jun 29, 2023, 10:45 PM Guru Laxmi <guruandlaxmi@gmail.com> wrote:
Thanks! Looks like someone tampered with it then. My water connection box was open. Whoever did it, it's not
cool! Not having water during a hot day is super annoying!

On Thu, Jun 29, 2023, 10:28 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
That's a good question. We did nothing. Since | shut your neighbor off earlier this week for pressure washing his
buildings.....?

On Thu, Jun 29, 2023, 10:26 PM Guru Laxmi <guruandlaxmi@gmail.com> wrote:






My valve was off. Arrghh!! | just turned in on. @John Poppe, can you please let me know why my water
connection was turned off without any notice ?

On Thu, Jun 29, 2023, 10:13 PM Guru Laxmi <guruandlaxmi@gmail.com> wrote:
Thank you both for letting me know. | will check the valve.

On Thu, Jun 29, 2023, 10:05 PM Kenny Wood <wood kenny@hotmail.com> wrote:
| live right next to the well and my water seems fine. | did not let it run for long, but pressure seems good.

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: Guru Laxmi <guruandlaxmi@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 9:57:11 PM

To: Bob Hansen <ta76455@gmail.com>; John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

Cc: Maureen Walsh <maureenjwalsh@yahoo.com>; Morgana Manley <morganamanley@yahoo.com>; Shelly
Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com>; Amanda Hayes <amandahayes411@gmail.com>; Amber Oosterhof
<ambers007 @yahoo.com>; Carol & Jeff Seppi <seppifamily@outlook.com>; Cindy & John Patterson
<c.patter@hotmail.com>; Corey Cline <corey.cline@gmail.com>; David Sutfin <davesutfin@gmail.com>;
Dawn Till <dawntill@ymail.com>; Emily Beaudin-Sutfin <embeaudin@gmail.com>; Girl Scouts Tammy Wood
<wood.tammy@hotmail.com>; Heidi jo Mafi <heidijomafi@gmail.com>; JONATHAN ZABEL
<thejoz2@comcast.net>; Janan & Rick Snider <rick.janan@gmail.com>; Jeff & Kris Granlund
<commish811@yahoo.com>; Jenene Wilmoth <jenene23@gmail.com>; Jennifer Caldwell
<caldwell.jennifer@gmail.com>; Joe Gstettenbauer <Joegstettenbauer@yahoo.com>; John & Marianne Earl
<marianne_earl@msn.com>; John Earl <jetheduke @outlook.com>; Jon Clements
<jonclements1ll@gmail.com>; Jordan Jensen <jljiensen@gmail.com>; Ken Wood

<wood kenny@hotmail.com>; Lauren Cusimano <Lauren.cusimano@yahoo.com>; Linda Moore
<Gramybear4d@gmail.com>; Maggie Jensen <jensenmaggie@gmail.com>; Marline Bago
<msbago@hotmail.com>; Matthew Ciarvella <matthew.ciarvella@outlook.com>; Melinda Barrack
<melbar62@gmail.com>; Nicola Weber <nickyjwths88@yahoo.com>; Phsphsp62@yahoo.com

<Phsphsp62 @yahoo.com>; Remko Oosterhof <gr8skidoo@yahoo.com>; Richard & Morgan Manly

<kilroy 98038@yahoo.com>; Satomi Miyakawa <satomi@japanesehandmade.com>; Steven Galipeau
<sgalipeau@outlook.com>; Terry & Marisa Tychon <Marisa.tychon@gmail.com>; Toby Cusimano
<thecusimanos@hotmail.com>; Valerie deMaine <demainevalerie @yahoo.com>; andy
<andystelzer@comcast.net>; andytill@ymail.com <andytill@ymail.com>; dan anderson
<Danial1229@comcast.net>; Dylanrutledge23@gmail.com <Dylanrutledge23@gmail.com>;
ewingert34@gmail.com <ewingert34@gmail.com>; jason.wilmoth@gmail.com <jason.wilmoth@gmail.com>;
karenstoutl @comcast.net <karenstoutl@comcast.net>; katiethorntonwiatt@gmail.com
<katiethorntonwiatt@gmail.com>; krisgranlund@yahoo.com <krisgranlund@yahoo.com>;
kristinerottman@comcast.net <kristinerottman@comcast.net>; lois nangle <luckylois@comcast.net>; richard
tout <ruther@email.com>; sullys87toyo@gmail.com <sullys87toyo@gmail.com>; tychon@me.com
<tychon@me.com>

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Water System

Hi John,
Its almost 10pm and we still don't have water. Can you please provide some updates.

Thanks,
Guru

On Thu, Jun 29, 2023, 4:42 PM Guru Laxmi <guruandlaxmi@gmail.com> wrote:
2






Water is out as of 4:40 PM. Can you please share details on when it would be back

Thanks
Guru

On Tue, Jun 27, 2023, 6:14 PM Bob Hansen <ta76455@gmail.com> wrote:
Do you have a confirmed date when the well rehab will be started?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2023, at 2:38 PM, John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:

To Echo Glen Water System users,

Yesterday we confirmed a residential customer was pressure washing one of the structures
on 231st.it

Today their water has been turned off until that residence can present a Water
Conservation Program acceptable to Washington Water Supply.

FYIl, no water use outside the home.

Respectfully,
Washington Water Supply

On Mon, Jun 26, 2023, 4:09 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
To All,

| checked into the pressure washing sound and it is Rick Snyder at 21021 231st who is
pressure washing the roof of one of the buildings on the property.

NOTICE: Water service to the property shall be turned off and an appropriate water
conservation program shall presented to Washington Water Supply.

Once we are satisfied with the customers Water Conservation program, Water service will
be restored.

To all, please help conserve water.

On Mon, Jun 26, 2023, 3:25 PM Maureen Walsh <maureenjwalsh@yahoo.com> wrote:
Hello all - we are hearing the sounds of a pressure washer being used on
the property directly across from us. This might be a problem.

On Friday, June 23, 2023 at 04:59:23 PM PDT, John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>
wrote:

The reason for loss of pressure was due to booster pump (pressurizes water to the
system) was shut off when off n loading water to the reservoir for a short time.

On Fri, Jun 23, 2023, 4:22 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Not sure about reason for outage/low pressure. We had two loads of water delivered to
keep pressure up.
Thanks for the heads-up .

Since you have copied system users about pressure, my intent is to seek payment for
importing water. It costs about $400/load and we had two loads delivered for about $800.
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Conservation of water is critical to maintain pressure and not have outages.
All rate adjustments have to be approved by the State of Washington.
I will provide a comprehensive update tomorrow.

On Fri, Jun 23, 2023, 3:46 PM Guru Laxmi <guruandlaxmi@gmail.com> wrote:
Water is back on. Not sure what happened but water was out for ~10min to my
knowledge.

On Fri, Jun 23, 2023, 3:23 PM Guru Laxmi <guruandlaxmi@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi John,

Water is out as of 3:20pm. Can you please share details on when it would be back.
Also please share updates on well repairs ?

Thanks,
Guru

On Thu, Jun 15, 2023, 7:37 AM Morgana Manley <morganamanley@yahoo.com>
wrote:
Good morning Mr. Poppe,

Are there any updates on the well rehab? Is it still necessary to boil water?

Thank you,
Morgana

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, Jun 8, 2023 at 5:52 PM, Shelly Cline
<shelly.cline@gmail.com> wrote:

From John. Sorry I'm working from my phone at the moment. Received 4:41pm.
Good afternoon,

Some of the customers have asked about Washington Water Supply's efforts to work
with the well driller. | have attached some of the emails to Valley Pump and Well
asking for status/update about the well rehab.Since May 1, 2023.

Please forward to the Echo Glen Water System users.

The automatic controls of the well/reservoir control the pressure to the distribution
system.

CONSERVE WATER
BOIL WATER FOR 30 MINUTES BEFORE DRINKING.

Respectfully,
Washington Water Supply

On Thu, Jun 8, 2023 at 3:39 PM Shelly Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com> wrote:
See below forward from John including email chain with the drilling company.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, Jun 8, 2023 at 2:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Water System

To: Shelly Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com>

Good afternoon,
Please forward the attached email to all Echo Glen Water System users
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Date: Thu, Jun 8, 2023, 2:21 PM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Water System

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

A little better but still not good.

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

On Thu, Jun 8, 2023 at 5:44 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
How is the lead driller health looking?






Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 6:18 AM
To: Joe Alcorn

Subject: Echo Glen Well Rehab

Good morning,
How is the lead well driller health going?

Washington Water Supply





Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 11:37 AM

To: Joe Alcorn

Subject: Echo Glen Well Rehab

Good morning,

Is the lead well driller healing up?





Poppe

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Shelly Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com>

Monday, June 5, 2023 12:12 PM

John Poppe

Heidi jo Mafi; John Earl; Pell, Derek (DOH); Richard Fout; dan anderson
Re: Echo Glen Water System

Right, but would it be an emergency if you hadn’t supplied water? It seemed like the well couldn’t catch up? | guess time
will tell this week. Crossing my fingers!

On Mon, Jun 5, 2023 at 11:58 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:

Your thoughts are excellent!

Phone calls to two other drillers resulted in the September/October projections.
Since the well is producing enough water to meet basic consumer needs, they don't consider it an emergency.
Good thinking/suggestions.

Keep the ideas coming.

On Mon, Jun 5, 2023, 11:47 AM Shelly Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com> wrote:
I’'m just wondering if, given the severity of the situation, the number of individuals impacted, and health and safety
concerns of the shuts downs and boil orders, perhaps another company could expedite a drill for us? | get that there’s
a lot of demand, but this is impacting 43 homes, probably a couple hundred people. Perhaps DOH could help us to find
a new vendor? Idk, just trying to think outside the box. With Valley Pump not sharing any info, we need to assume it’s
a serious injury that could take a while to heal. A broken bone, or pulled muscles take weeks, if not months to heal.
And with medical privacy laws they are under no obligation to tell us what’s going on.

| appreciate the work you're doing on this.
Shelly

On Mon, Jun 5, 2023 at 11:34 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
A new well driller is out at least three months October, 2023.
The well production hasn't changed. It's operating 24/7.
The thing that did change is the consumption by customers. Outside watering is the cause of previous water outages.
The system will be tested during the warm weather this week.

On Mon, Jun 5, 2023, 11:28 AM Shelly Cline <shelly.cline@gmail.com> wrote:

Thanks for the update. John, are there any alternate companies? If they can’t complete the work soon, | still think it
seems reasonable for them to return the down payment so you can proceed with the required work in a timely
fashion. Other than a small chance of rain on Friday, there’s not much relief in the forecast.

How is the well performing over this past weekend?

Thanks,
Shelly





On Mon, Jun 5, 2023 at 11:19 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Fyi

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Date: Mon, Jun 5, 2023, 11:15 AM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Water System

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

No, still hurt. | did talk with DOH and DOE they both called me.

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

On Mon, Jun 5, 2023 at 10:38 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning,

Any update with the Lead Well Driller injury.?





Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Pell, Derek (DOH); Richard Fout; Shelly Cline
Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Well Rehab

FYI

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Date: Fri, Jun 2, 2023, 10:04 AM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Well Rehab

To: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>

No

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

On Fri, Jun 2, 2023 at 9:48 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning Joe,
Any update with the Echo Glen well rehab?

On Wed, May 31, 2023, 8:30 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
How is the lead driller doing?

On Tue, May 30, 2023, 10:46 AM Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
John,

Our lead driller just got hurt on Friday. | will let you know when | have more clarity on a start date.

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

On Fri, May 26, 2023 at 7:44 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning Joe,

Any thoughts about the Echo Glen well rehab start date. That way | can send notice t | the customers.
Thanks

John
Washington Water Supply





Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 8:36 PM

To: Carter, Brietta J (DOH)

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen well rehab

Fyi

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, May 19, 2023, 5:41 PM

Subject: Re: Echo Glen well rehab

To: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>

Absolutely. Yes.
Plenty of room to raise and lower boom

On Fri, May 19, 2023, 5:33 PM Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:

It looks like it might be tight past the well to the trees. Just wondering if there is at least 45’ from the well to the trees
as discussed.

Joe
On Fri, May 19, 2023 at 4:25 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
The nearest trees are when you come from the paved road, then opens up for lots of space.

On Fri, May 19, 2023, 4:06 PM Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
How far is it from the well to the trees?

On Fri, May 19, 2023 at 12:29 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:

On Fri, May 19, 2023, 12:25 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Pictures as requested

On Thu, May 18, 2023, 3:05 PM Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
John,

When are you gonna be ready for performing? Can you get me pictures of the well and surrounding area?
Joe

On Thu, May 18, 2023 at 10:00 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Any thoughts about rehab schedule?

On Mon, May 15, 2023, 12:55 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good afternoon Joe,

Any thoughts about scheduling the well rehab for the Echo Glen Water System?

1





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

= -
253-939-800

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
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 1:41 PM

To: Lizbeth Field

Subject: Re: Echo Glen

Attachments: Scan0182.pdf

On Thu, May 25, 2023 at 12:48 PM Lizbeth Field <Lizbeth@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:

Hello John - Attached is the contract for the well work for 22928 SE
206th St, Maple Valley, WA 98038. Please initial on pages 5, 7and 9, and
sign and date on pages 12 and 13. Please return the completed contract
by email.

Have a great day!

Lizbeth Field
Office Administrator

202 8th St SE
Auburn, WA 98002
(253) 939 - 8008

M-F 8:00am - 5:00pm

I

On Wed, May 24, 2023 at 4:46 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Great to talk with you.

Tax Paperwork attached.
Always call 360-340-8372

On Wed, May 24, 2023 at 4:30 PM Lizbeth Field <Lizbeth@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:

Hello John - Please call me at the Valley Pump office, 253-939-8008. |
am putting your project file together and have a few questions.
Thank you,






Lizbeth Field
Office Administrator

202 8th St SE
Auburn, WA 98002
(253) 939 - 8008

M-F 8:00am - 5:00pm

I

On Tue, May 2, 2023 at 8:07 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good Morning,
| have monies for the project. According to the agreement that | signed stated that 50% of the estimated cost was
needed to get the project scheduled.
Anything else needed to start the project?

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 1:46 PM Dave Weickum <dave@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
Hi John, do you have any pictures of the access to the well that you can send? Also Liz mentioned you were getting
the rest of the money together. Thanks Dave

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 1:36 PM Dave Weickum <dave@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
| found the info. | did find where you have sent the old well report. This was scheduled for the drill rig. | will need
to speak with Joe since he is the one that coordinates the drill rig. Joe gets back on the 10th. | will see if we can
get this in after he gets back. Thanks Dave

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 12:01 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Not to avoid your questions, take a look at the file you have on the system.

Poppe
360-349-8372

On Mon, May 1, 2023, 11:10 AM Dave Weickum <dave@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
Are you looking at a brush and bail? Also do you have a well report on this? Thanks Dave

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 10:42 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
By May 15

On Mon, May 1, 2023, 10:23 AM Dave Weickum <dave@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
Hi John, yes | did. Just dealing with the Monday morning emergencies. What are you looking at needing done
on the well? Thanks Dave

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 9:52 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good Morning Dave,

Confirming you received the email that | sent to Joe?
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Thanks
John
Washington Water Supply

Dave Weickum
Service Administrator
253-939-8008

Dave Weickum
Service Administrator
253-939-8008

= |

Dave Weickum
Service Administrator
253-939-8008

Dave Weickum
Service Administrator
253-939-8008

Ef|






Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 3:33 PM

To: Joe Alcorn

Subject: Echo Glen

Good afternoon,
Any thoughts of when Valley could rehab the Echo Glen Water System in Maple Valley?
Thanks

John Poppe
Washington Water Supply





Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 4:07 PM

To: Joe Alcorn

Subject: Echo Glen

Good afternoon
Are you working this week?

If sozZZ | would like to talk about the well rehab for the Echo Glen Water System.

Thanks
John





Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 7:41 AM

To: Dave Weickum

Subject: Fwd: Echo Glen Water System-Maple Valley

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, May 1, 2023, 6:22 AM

Subject: Echo Glen Water System-Maple Valley
To: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>

Good morning,

The well production for the Echo Glen Water System is now down to 5 gallons per minute. This is just barely enough to
meet household needs and with our recent warm weather the system is now not able to keep up with user demand.
Today we are out of water.

Is there any way Valley could do the well rehab ASAP?

Thanks

John Poppe

Washington Water Supply
360-340-8372





Poppe

From: Dave Weickum <dave@valleypumpnw.com>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 6:58 AM

To: John Poppe

Subject: Re:

Hi John, | do not have access tpo Joe's emails. Please forward over to me. Thanks Dave

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 6:25 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning,
Please review the email | sent to Joe this morning.

Thanks

Dave Weickum
Service Administrator
253-939-8008

(x5






Poppe

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 6:23 AM

To: poppejohn@gmail.com

Subject: Out of Office Re: Echo Glen Water System-Maple Valley

| am currently unavailable until May 3rd 8am. Please feel free to call office 253-939-8008, or email our Service Manager
at dave@valleypumpnw.com.
Thank you

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
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 11:59 AM

To: Joe Alcorn

Cc: Lizbeth Field

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Permit

Thanks.

Any thoughts when you might b perform the work?

On Fri, Apr 28, 2023, 11:57 AM Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
John,

We usually wait on filing for the NOI until we get closer to performing. | do not expect any issues from the DOE.

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

On Thu, Apr 27, 2023 at 3:43 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good afternoon,

Any feedback from the State about the permit for the Ech Glen water system well rehabilitation ?

Thanks
John Poppe
Washington Water Supply





Poppe

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 9:14 AM

To: John Poppe

Subject: Re: Sales Receipt 60074 from

John,

Please call back when you can. Your vm is full.

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

On Mon, Apr 10, 2023 at 7:51 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good Morning,

I noticed the $6,000 check hasn't cleared the bank. It's been more than a week since the deposit was made.
Thoughts.

Thanks

John

Washington Water Supply, Inc.

On Thu, Apr 6, 2023 at 1:35 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good afternoon Joe,

Any thoughts about when the Echo Glen well rehab might occur?

On Tue, Apr 4, 2023, 7:50 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good Morning,

If possible, could we schedule the Echo Glen well rehab project for late May or early June.

Thanks





John Poppe

On Fri, Mar 31, 2023 at 4:35 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Not a problem at all.

On Fri, Mar 31, 2023, 4:34 PM Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
John,

| tried calling and your voicemail is full. We were depositing checks when | saw this email.

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

On Fri, Mar 31, 2023 at 4:31 PM Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
John,

We are depositing the check now.

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

On Thu, Mar 30, 2023 at 1:06 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Are you going to deposit the $6000 check today?

On Thu, Mar 30, 2023, 12:48 PM Valley Pump Inc. <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com> wrote:






Dear John Poppe

Please review the sales receipt below.
We appreciate it very much.

Thanks for your business!

202 8th St SE
Auburn, WA 98002 US
(253)939-8008

Sale #: 60074

Date: 03/30/2023
$0.00

Sold To

John Poppe

Washington Water Supply, Inc.
PO Box 2985
Silverdale, WA 98383-2985

Date Activity Description Qty Rate Amount
03/20/2023 Customer DDeposit- 1 6,000.00 6,000.00
Estimate#4950
Total: $6,000.00
Amount Received: $6,000.00
Balance Due: $0.00

Received check#10942 for Estimate#4950 for $6,000.00

Cash - Check - are gladly accepted.

Credit Cards/Debit Cards are gladly accepted with a 3% fee.





Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Joe Alcorn

Subject: Echo Glen Well Rehab

Good afternoon Joe,
Any thoughts about the timing for the well rehab for the Echo Glen water system?





Poppe

From: John Poppe <poppejohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 3:41 PM
To: Joe Alcorn

Cc: Dave Weickum; Lizbeth Field

Subject: Re: Estimate 4950 from Valley Pump Inc.

Let me know the day you deposit the check and | will transfer monies into the account.

Thanks
John Poppe

On Wed, Mar 29, 2023, 3:31 PM Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:
John,

We will get working on this and get back to you.

We Appreciate You and Thank You For Choosing Valley Pump Inc.
Kind Regards,

Joe Alcorn
CEO

[ E—
253-939-8008
***We welcome you to submit reviews to Angie's List & Yelp***

www.valleypumpnw.com
https://www.facebook.com/valleypumpinc

Lic# VALLEYPI944RQ

On Tue, Mar 28, 2023 at 12:29 PM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good afternoon Joe,
| signed the estimate and attached a check for the Well Rehab for the Echo Glen water system. Based on our previous
conversations, Valley will let me know a timeframe in May or June that would work for the well rehab.

Thanks
John Poppe
Washington Water Supply, Inc.360-340-8372

On Mon, Feb 6, 2023 at 11:28 AM Valley Pump Inc. <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com> wrote:
Dear John Poppe,

Please scroll to the bottom of this email. There is a PDF attached. The PDF contains a detailed version of the estimate.
If you agree with the estimate and wish to proceed with the estimated project, please sign the estimate and return promptly.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask. We are here to help you. 253-939-8008





202 8th St SE
Auburn, WA 98002 US
(253)939-8008

Estimate #: 4950
Date: 02/06/2023
Exp. Date:

$12,536.91
Address
John Poppe

Washington Water Supply, Inc.
P.O. Box 2985
Silverdale, WA 98383

Location: 22928 SE 206th St.

Sales Rep: Joe

Date Activity Description

Maple Valley

Qty

Rate

Amount

02/06/2023 Job Site: 22928
SE 206th St.
Maple Valley,
WA. 98038
02/06/2023 Parcel#
02/06/2023 Drilling:MMobilization
includes
driving rigs
under their
own power,
setting jack
pads and
towering up.
Access for
drill Rig and
support truck
and daily
driver truck
must also be
allowed for
per provided
site plans,
During ongoing
project.
02/06/2023 Drilling:FFuel Surcharge
Estimated with
no mark up
02/06/2023 FiltrationSterilene Per
Dose
02/06/2023 Parts:PartParts-Drilling-
Labor-
Developing
screens
Estimated
02/06/2023 Additional as

16

1,595.00

960.00

59.50

550.00

1,595.00T

960.00T

178.50T

8,800.00T





needed labor
is billable at
the rate of
$550.00 an
hour for Rig
time also
Screen
Fabrication
and
Installation
02/06/2023 ** This
estimate does
not include
any site
preparation
for the
Drilling
Equipment**
02/06/2023 SCREENS ARE
CHOKING WATER
SUPPLY.
ESTIMATE IS
FOR AIR
JETTING THE
WELL TO
HOPEFULLY
PRODUCE BETTER
VOLUME AS THE
WELL HAS
DECREASED FROM
250 GPM TO 6

GPM.
SubTotal: $11,533.50
Tax (8.7%): $1,003.41
Total: $12,536.91

Customers are required to pay 50% Down on all estimates to get on
schedule.
100% Payment due on Real Estate Transactions prior to service.





Poppe

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 1:06 PM
To: John Poppe

Subject: Re: Echo Glen Water System

John,

Please call to discuss when you can.

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

On Mon, Jan 30, 2023 at 7:46 AM John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com> wrote:
Good Morning,

| would like to make an appointment to meet with you to review our options for the Maple Valley water System.
System ID # 27510D.
How does later this week sound around 11 am?

Thanks

John Poppe

Washington Water Supply, Inc.
360-340-8372





Poppe

From: Joe Alcorn <joe@valleypumpnw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 2:28 PM
To: Dave Weickum; poppejohn@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Maple Valley Well

John,

| think the liability of issues is too great to encourage perforating this well. Please call anytime to discuss.

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

On Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 12:09 PM Dave Weickum <dave@valleypumpnw.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: John Poppe <poppe.john@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 11:58 AM

Subject: Maple Valley Well

To: <dave@valleypumpnw.com>

Good afternoon,

Last year Valley Pump issued a quote for drilling a new well in Maple Valley. We want to perforate the existing casing
and not move the existing well casing reducing the potential for well structure failure.

| have attached the well drillers report for your review.
Respectfully,

John Poppe
Washington Water Supply, Inc.





Dave Weickum
Service Administrator
253-939-8008
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